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Questions/Responses No. 4 to the
Request for Proposals (RFP) K17-0016-29

Information Technology Support

Ladies and Gentlemen:

The following questions for the above referenced RFP were received by e-mail and are
answered and posted for all prospective Offerors. The statements and interpretations contained
in the following responses to questions are not binding on the Maryland Judiciary unless the RFP
is expressly amended. Nothing in the Maryland Judiciary’s response to these questions is to be
construed as agreement to or acceptance by the Maryland Judiciary of any statement or
interpretation on the part of the Offeror asking the question.

20. Question: Is it mandatory the company must be MBE Certified by the Maryland State
Department of Transportation to participate for the Bidding process?

Response: No

21. Question: Is it mandatory that the bidding company place of business be located in
Maryland?

Response: No

22. Question: Is Attachment D — Pre-proposal conference response form a required
document?

Response: No.
23. Question: Would there be a possible extension on this RFP?

Response: Considering the urgency of the positions, the due date cannot be
extended.



24. Question: Can Offerors send a representative to deliver a hard copy of the proposals?

Response: Yes

Issued by: Khrystine Bunche
Procurement Officer
August 5, 2016



